

Message

Sent: 2017-11-13 10:24:48 AM
To: William Tan <William.Tan@ofina.on.ca>, Victor Buza <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>
CC: Lisa Stein <Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca>, Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>, John Kim <John.Kim@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: IESO granting of security

Ryan, Will, John

The IESO will be seeking IESO Board approval on Nov 22 to grant the security/priority on ieso assets to the OPG trust.

Let me know if you wish to discuss...i would like to give the Board any comments that OFA and OEFC may have on this granting. Regards

Original Message

[Show Details](#)

From: William.Tan@ofina.on.ca
Sent: November 6, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Victor.Buza@ieso.ca
Cc: Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca; Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca; John.Kim@ofina.on.ca
Subject: RE: Signatures for FHP and Amending Agreement No. 10